

Ron Biral

Qualifications Summary

Ron is a highly accomplished accounting professional with over 17 years' experience providing finance and accounting services to different sectors, including all vertical aspects of real estate to investment banking and healthcare. He possesses the ability to self-motivate and lead diverse teams to process and effectively communicate information to management, and prides himself on being a strong team player who values integrity, commitment, and passion. Ron enjoys rolling up his sleeves, and being hands-on in an entrepreneurial fast-paced environment to achieve the goals of the company with a positive attitude.

Core Expertise

• Budgeting • Cash Management • Financial Statement Preparation & Analysis • Variance Analysis • Reconciliations • Bookkeeping • Journal Entries • Tax Filings • Payroll Processing and Reporting • Accounting Management

Professional History

ASP	Consultant	2023 – Present
FMB Development	Consultant/Controller	2016 - Present
Mann Capital Management	Accounting Manager	2010 - 2016
Homeowner Protection Office	Accounting Analyst	2008 - 2009
Canaccord Capital Corp.	Corporate Finance Accountant	2007 - 2008

Accomplishments

- Created budgeting process which streamlined current and future financing and minimized variances between actual versus budgeted amounts for construction
- Managed accounting of 60+ entities for one organization with a portfolio value of \$250M
- Implemented and scheduled monthly meetings to review key performance indicators that enabled management to make decisions quickly
- Directed team to collect and manage documentation in a timely manner to assist in streamlining turnaround times from our tax CPA
- Developed Cash management schedule to forecast for short term and long term which provided discipline when making expenditures

Education / Licenses

- Chartered Professional Accountant Designation, CPA of BC, Canada
- Bachelor of Technology in Accounting, British Columbia Institute of Technology, Canada

Software

• QuickBooks Online, QuickBooks Desktop • Oracle • Microsoft Excel, Word & PowerPoint